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UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 10, 2018

To: Ms. Barbara Eccles, Secretary of Senate

From: Dr. Todd Randall, Chair, Senate Academic Committee

Senate Meeting Date: April 16, 2018

Subject: Senate Academic Committee Report

The Senate Academic Committee (SAC) met on March 22 and held an electronic vote
on April 3-4, 2018.

1. Senate Academic Committee-Quality Assurance Subcommittee (SAC-QA)
The Senate Academic Committee passed a motion to approve SAC-QA’s
recommendations and forward the following requests to the next appropriate
committee in the Curriculum Navigator workflow:

1.1 MES - Program Change (2017-SCI-6421)

1.2 Global Entrepreneurship Certificate in International Languages (2017-BUS-
6315)

1.3 Honours Bachelor of Commerce co-operative programs (Orillia campus) (2017-
BUS-6326)

2. Senate Academic Committee/Ogimaawin-Aboriginal Governance Council
(SAC/OAGC)
The Senate Academic Committee passed a motion to approve SAC/O-AGC’s
recommendation and forward the following request to the next appropriate committee
in the Curriculum Navigator workflow:

Modification to French 3603 to add Type E Classification (2018-SOC-6487)

3. SAC Regulations
The Senate Academic Committee passed a motion to approve SAC-Regs’
recommendations and forward the following requests to the next appropriate
committee in the Curriculum Navigator workflow:

3.1 Modification to UG School of Social Work regulations (2017-HBS-6311)
3.2 Undergrad Kine Regulations (2017-HBS-6386)

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Todd Randall
Chair, Senate Academic Committee
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